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Mr. W.A. Andy Meyers,

County Commissioner Precinct 3
Fort Bend County

22333 Grand Corner, Ste 150
Katy, Texas 77494

Re: Replat of Lot 8, Block 3; Fulbrook Section Five “C” Replat of Lots 7 and 8 of Block 3,
in the John Randon Survey, Abstract No. 76, Fort Bend County, Texas

Dear Commissioner Meyers:

Our clients, Li Qi and Zhanlin Chen, own the lot referenced above and wish to split the
lot back into two lots as it was initially platted. During Fort Bend County Engineering
Department’s plat review, | was advised that we need to request that you schedule a public
hearing on this subdivision plat as it is in your precinct. | am enclosing a copy of the plat. | am
also forwarding the plat to the Engineering Department for their review.

We appreciate your help in this matter. If you have any questions or if | can be of further
assistance, please feel free to call.

Thank you,
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R/yan Moeckel
Platting Manager

12718 Century Drive
Stafford, TX 77477

www.mckimereed.com



